Mitchell, Bruce

To: Zhu, Yi

Ce: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott

Subject: ARMS update for the JEA - Kennedy Generating Station's CT #7: 0310047-008-AV (Title V
Revision permitting project)

7M11/2001

Dear Yi,

Please review the ARMS update for the above referenced permitting project {Title V Revision). Many thanks.

Bruce



Mitchell, Bruce

From: Boutwell, Barbara

Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2001 9:05 AM

To: Elizabeth Bartlett; Gracy Dancis; Gregg Worley,; Joel Huey; Walker, Elizabeth (AIR)
Cc: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: New Posting #0310047

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0310047008AV
JEA - KENNEDY

Final Permit Revision
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Barbara




Mitchell, Bruce

To: Boutwell, Barbara

Ce: Fancy, Clair, Sheplak, Scott

Subject: Posting of FINAL T-5 permit revision package: JEA_Kennedy Generating Station: 0310047-
008-AV.

7/9/2001

Dear Barbara,

Please post the following FINAL T-5 permit revision package (0310047-008-AV), which can be found at:
o:Bar/Title V/Bruce/Permits/0310047.007AC.Q08AV

0310047.008AV.FD

0310047F.008AV

(310047.008AV.S0B

0310047G.008AV

0310047H.008AV

0310047U.008AV

Many thanks.

Bruce



Mitchell, Bruce

To: Gianazza, N. Bert

Cc: Fancy, Clair; Sheplak, Scott
Subject: RE: DRAFT LETTER
5/18/2001

Dear Bert,

The draft letter loocks fine. I had not seen your e-mail, dated $/17/01, until after we
had talked this morning about including a request to include the incorporation of the
permit change made to $.C. #40 in 0310047-002-AC on 5/22/2000. So, if you would add the”
blurb regarding that permit change, T will make an Admin. Permit Correction to the Title V
Permit first and then add the changes in the FINAL Title V Permit, 0310047-008-AV. Take
care.

Bruce

————— Original Message-----

From: Gianazza, N. Bert [mailto:GianNB@jea.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 17, 2001 11:26 AM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: DRAFT LETTER

Bruce, for your review and comment pricr to issuance.

Tx, Bert

<<Mitchell3 . doc>>




Mitchell, Bruce

From: Boutwell, Barbara

Sent: Thursday, May 10, 2001 12:16 PM

To: Elizabeth Bartlett; Fillingim, Mary; Gracy Danois; Gregg Worley; Joel Huey, Walker, Elizabeth
(AIR)

Cc: Mitchell, Bruce

Subject: New Posting #0310047

There is a new posting on Florida's website.

0310047008AV
JEA - KENNEDY

Proposed Permit Revision
If you have any questions, feel free to contact me.

Thanks,
Barbara




Mitchell, Bruce

To: Boutwell, Barbara

Cc: Fancy, Clalr Sheplak, Scott

Subject: gggtg:\g} of PROPOSED Title V Permit package JEA _ Kennedy Generating Station: 0310047-
5/9/2001

Dear Barbara,

Please post the above refeenced permit package at:
o\Ban\Title VABruce\Permits.0310047.007AC.008AV
Many thanks.

0310047P.008.FEDND
Bruce T.doc




Mitchell, Bruce

From: Richard Robinson [ROBINSON@coj.net)

Sent: Monday, March 26, 2001 2:50 PM

To: Mitchell, Bruce

Cc: Ron Roberson; Wayne Tutt; Wayne Walker; Jerry Woosley,; Chris. Kirts@dep.state. flus
Subject: Draft JEA Kennedy AC & AV Permits

Bruce,

| took a quick look at the subject draft permit package and noticed
that our agency address and phone number require updating. Please use
the following mailing address and phone number:

City of Jacksonville

Regulatory and Envircnmental Services Department
Air and Water Quality Division

117 West Duval Street, Suite 225

Jacksonville, FL 32202

904-630-4900

The following are the 3 places | noticed where our address and phone
number need updating: 1. Page 3 of the Public Notice, 2. Permit Cover
Page, 3. Page 5, Section Il, Facility-wide Condition 11. Please

update prior to final issuance.

Thanks,
Richard



JEA

ELECT RIIC
w A T E R

S E W E R

23 West Church Street

Jacksonville, Florida 32202-3139 R EC Ef VED
FEB 15 ppp
February 13, 2001 BUREAU oF AIR REGULATION

Clair H. Fancy, P.E.

Chief, Bureau of Air Regulation

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Twin Towers Office Building

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

RE: Kennedy Generating Station Combustion Turbine CT 7
Air Construction Permit 0310047-002-AC
Title V Operating Permit 0310047-006-AV
Request for Permit Revision

Dear Mr.Fancy:

Per my conversation with Bruce Mitchell, please issue permit revisions to the above
referenced permits changing Specific Condition 31 in the construction permit and
Specific Condition D 24 in the Title V permit from requiring stack testing to be
performed at 95-100% of capacity to requiring stack testing to be performed at 90-
100% of capacity. It is my understanding that these revisions can be performed
simultaneously to reduce processing time.

These revisions will make the specific conditions consistent with the new
combustion turbine stack testing guidance DARM-OGG-07, “Guidance on Rate of
Operation during Compliance Testing for Combustion Turbines” dated March 1,
2000.

If you have any questions with regard to this matter, please call me at (904) 665-
6247.

Sincerely,

N. Bert Gianazza, P.E.
Environmental Permitting
& Compliance '

cc: Bruce Mitchell, P.E., FDEP
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